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From: Delgado, Judith

Sent: Tuesday, June 11,2019 8:28 AM
To: Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)
Subject: FW: MCA AND HILLSDALE

Good morning Jon,
Wanted to update you on the status of the application in Lake County.

Have a great day.

, . Judith Delgado
%?/} | Administrative Director Curriculum & Instruction
“4~ | Collier County Public Schools
5775 Osceola Trail Naples, FL 34109

kai}%’& . P 239.377.0088 | F: 239.377.0167

CCPSis -
PROUD,

fo b an g

. it
F.2 w e
¥y o +f
F "
St

The District is on SUMMER HOURS from Monday, June 3, 2019, through Thursday, July 25, 2019.

Our Summer Office Hours are 7 AM to 5 PM, Monday through Wednesday, and 7 AM to 4:30 PM on Thursday.

The District is CLOSED on FRIDAY during Summer Hours.

The District will return to REGULAR business hours effective Monday, July 29, 2019.

Erom: Summerlin, Julie L

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 8:18 AM
To: Delgado, Judith

Subject: RE: MCA AND HILLSDALE

Good morning!

Our board voted to deny the application. The item was under discussion on the agenda but the superinten
her recommendation and the board voted without discussion and not input from the public.

Julie Summerlin
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Supervisor of Choice, Charter and Community Education
Lake County Schools
352-253-6785

Under Florida's "Public Records" law, absent a specific exclusion, written communications to or from Lake School District
employees are considered public records. E-mail communication with this correspondent may be subject to public and
media disclosure upon request.

From: Delgado, Judith <delgaj5@collierschools.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 8:02 AM

To: Summerlin, Julie L <Summerlin)@lake.k12 fl.us>
Cc: Adcock, Melanie <AdcockM@lake.k12.fl.us>
Subject: RE: MCA AND HILLSDALE

Good morning Julie:

Hope all went well last night at your board meeting.

‘ Judith Delgado

% Administrative Director Curriculum & Instruction
Collier County Public Schools

5775 Osceola Trail Naples, FL 34109
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